Town of Lebanon-Recreation Commission Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M. Monday, March 28, 2016 Town Hall Downstairs

- A. The meeting was **called to order** at 7:06 PM. Attending: Enes Martineau (chair) Nick Poppiti, Kristina Johnson, Robert Gentis, Alan Dunnack, Alexis Hussey and Sandra Tremblay. Absent: Laura Davidson, Aline Soulor and Susan Smith
- B. **Motion** by Alexis Hussey, 2nd Nick Poppiti to accept the minutes for February 22, 2016. **Motion passed unanimously.**
- C. Treasurer's Report tabled
- D. **Public Forum** Andy Luft spoke to commission on problems in youth sports in our town and throughout the country. Andy left several articles for the commission regarding specialization. Andy would like to see a town meeting to educate parents on this subject.
- E. Correspondence -email received acknowledging the success of the Easter Party
- F. **Recreation Coordinator's Report Quote** for field one at Aspinall received from Cunningham Construction. We are waiting on two additional estimates to repair field one deadline is April 22, 2016. We will have an estimate for materials by April 22, 2016.

G. Ongoing Business

- 1. Volleyball shirts have been received and distributed last Spring session is April 14, 2016 for both programs.
- 2. Basketball finished. Coach Lazur's 7th & 8th boys B team won their tournament. Coach Franchi's 3rd & 4th boys B team won their tournament. We are waiting on final bills from custodians. Aspinall basketball rims have been repaired and we purchased new nets. We will be purchasing/designing basketball rules sign to place on fencing to basketball courts.
- 3. Aerobics class Zumba is being held at the FSC.
- 4. Trick or Trunk date set for October 29, 2016.
- 5. Easter Party approximately 100 children; 6 crafts, Easter Bunny and light refreshments Party was a success.
- 6. Swimming Pool will be open to the public on June 13, 2016. Swim lessons will begin on June 13, 2016.

7. **Motion** by Nick Poppiti and 2nd Kristina Johnson to recommend and request of the Board of Selectmen to hire appropriate pool staff for 2016 season. The commission is requesting one (1) Aquatic Director, two (2) Water Safety Instructors and five (5) lifeguards. **Motion Passed unanimously**.

H. New Business

1. **Motion** by Nick Poppiti and 2nd Robert Gentes to spend up to \$1,000 to repair fence at the Senior League Field (70 feet of fence and add bottom rail for stability and longevity)

Motion Passed Unanimously.

- 2. Colors were chosen to stain the pavilion to match the press-box. Estimate from Barr Construction was received to stain the pavilion, this estimate is labor only \$3,500. All materials will be purchased by Lebanon Recreation Commission. We are waiting on one additional estimate. **Motion** by Nick Poppiti and 2nd Alan Dunnack to appropriate up to \$3,600 to stain/paint the pavilion. **Motion Passed unanimously.**
- 3. Discuss and act on field fees to be paid by Little League and Soccer **Tabled** until future meeting when all commission members are present.
- 4. Kristina is looking into a Star Gazing Event at Mark's Tree Farm in Lebanon. The event would take place end of August, up to 80 attendees. Preliminary pricing \$15 per child and \$20 per adult.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:15 PM

Respectfully Submitted

Alexis Hussey, Treasurer